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ADDENDUM 2 

 

Whenever there is a conflict between this addendum and the initial proposal or plans, the addendum shall 

take precedence. 

 

Following are questions that were received along with the answers: 

 
Question: Plans call for a Modified Type F Curb.  Would the below drawing (for a curb machine mold) be a 
permissible design for use in locations calling for Modified Type F Curb?   
 

 
 
Answer:  Yes, this is the detail.  But this curb is being placed beside an existing road, so I can’t say whether or 
not your curb machine will be able to place the curb.  My experience with curb machines has been that the curb 
was placed before the road was built. 

 
 

Question 2: Plan sheet 5 shows a photo and a detailed drawing of the proposed Bus Shelter.  There appear to be 
many discrepancies between the photo and the drawing.  Does the photo or the detail take precedence in the 
desired design of the building?   
Answer:  The intent was to use them together.  The photo is intended to show how the shelter is to look and 
the intent for the roof type.  The details show the framing in the shelter walls.  If you can provide specific 
questions we will be able to provide answers. 
 
Question 3:  Plan sheet 6 details the proposed Bicycle Rack.  Note 1 says the “rack shall be green in color to 
match the roof of the proposed bus shelter.  If the bus shelter is as the detail shows, the roof will be flat and 
unseen.  Please clarify.  
Answer:  The photo shows a green metal hip roof. 
 
Question 4:  General Note 27.  What is meant by “Impacted By Construction”? Is it permissible to relocate 
existing mail boxes, that are undamaged by construction?   
Answer:  Yes, provided that the mailboxes are not damaged during construction.  If mailboxes are damaged 
during construction, it will be assumed that they were damaged by the construction activities and the contractor 
will be responsible to replace them. 
 



Question 5:  The Bus Shelters may have an eight week acquisition time?  Will there be a flexible start time for 
the project accordingly?   
Answer:  The successful bidder will need to submit shop drawings of the shelters for approval and upon 
approval will need to get them ordered as quickly as possible.   While the contractor is waiting for the delivery of 
the shelters, the slabs can be placed.  Eight weeks is 56 calendar days.  I would allow two weeks for approval of 
the shelters, making your delivery a total of 10 weeks.  The contract time is 120 calendar days.  This should allow 
sufficient time for erection of the shelters.  Show all this on your schedule, which must be submitted with your 
bid. 

 

 

 

Bidder must acknowledge receipt of all addenda as indicated on the bid form.  Failure to acknowledge 

receipt of addenda may invalidate the bid.  Both the bid form and the Pricing Sheets must be submitted with 

the bid. 

Attachments: None 


